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ASX

AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES EXCHANGE

MARKET RELEASE

23 June 2010

Sundance Resources Limited
SUSPENSION FROM OFFICIAL QUOTATION
The securities of Sundance Resources Limited (the "Company”) will be suspended from

quotation immediately, at the request of the Company, pending the release of an
announcement.

Security Code: SDL
PR

Jill Hewitt
Adviser Issuers (Perth)
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23 June 2010

Mr James Rowe & Ms Elizabeth Harris
Manager lssuers (Perth)

Australian Securities Exchange Limited
Level 8 Exchange Plaza

2 The Esplanade

PERTH WA 6000

By Email:
iames.rgwe@asx.com.au
wade.baggoli@asx.com.au
Elizabeth. hamis@asx.com.a

By Facsimile; 08 9221 2020
Dear Mr Rowe, Mr Baggott & Ms Harris

SUNDANCE RESOURCES LTD (ASX CODE: SDL)
REQUEST FOR VOLUNTARY SUSPENSION

| refer to Sundance Resources Lid's (the Company) LR17.1 application for a
Trading Halt to be applied by ASX to all of the quoted securities of the Company
effective 21 June 2010. We hereby request a voluntary suspension to be applied to
all quoted securities of the Company, effective Waednesday 23 June 2010.

In accordance with Listing Rule 17.2, we provide the following information in
relation to this request:

1. The Company is seeking a voluntary suspension pending the release
of further announcements addressing ongoing operational and
governance matiers for the Company following the tragic chartered
aircraft incident involving the Company's Directors, Company
Secretary and others.

2, We would like the voluntary suspension to last until the Company
makes an ASX announcement in respect of the ongoing operational
and governance matters for the Company.

3. We are not aware of any reason why 2 voluntary suspension should
not be granted.
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Should you have any queries or would like to discuss this matter further, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully
sundance Resources Ltd

Neil Hackett
Acting Company Secretary



